Travatan®



Travoprost is a prostaglandin analog. It works to reduce pressure in the eye by increasing the amount of fluid that drains from the eye. Travoprost eye drops are used to treat open-angle glaucoma and other causes of high pressure inside the eye (ocular hypertension).

Active ingredient: Travoprost

Brand(s):Travatan

Manufacturer: Alcon Laboratories

Disease(s):Glaucoma

Travatan® 2.5ml

| | Per pill | Per Pack | Order |
|---------------------|----------|----------------------------------|-------------|
| 1 dropper | \$ 99.95 | \$ 99.95 | Add to cart |
| 2 dropper | \$ 84.97 | \$ 169.95 \$199.90 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shippi | ng | | |
| 3 dropper | \$ 79.98 | \$ 239.95 \$299.85 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shippi | ng | | |
| 4 dropper | \$ 74.99 | \$ 299.95 \$399.80 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shippi | ng | | |
| 5 dropper | \$ 69.99 | \$ 349.95 \$499.75 | Add to cart |
| Free AirMail shippi | ng | | |

Travoprost ophthalmic

What is travoprost ophthalmic?

Travoprost lowers pressure inside the eye by increasing the amount of fluid that drains from the eye.

Travoprost ophthalmic (for the eyes) is used to treat certain types of glaucoma and other causes of high pressure inside the eye.

Travoprost ophthalmic may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Warnings

Follow all directions on your medicine label and package. Tell each of your healthcare providers about all your medical conditions, allergies, and all medicines you use.

Before taking this medicine

You should not use travoprost ophthalmic if you are allergic to it.

To make sure travoprost ophthalmic is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have ever had:

- · swelling or an infection in your eye;
- · retinal detachment; or
- · eye surgery or injury affecting the lens of your eye.

Travoprost ophthalmic may cause a gradual change in the color of your eyes or eyelids and lashes, usually an increase in brown pigment. You may also notice increased growth or thickness of your eyelashes. These changes occur slowly and you may not notice them for months or years. Color changes may be permanent even after your treatment ends, and may occur only in the eye being treated. This could result in a cosmetic difference in eye or eyelash color from one eye to the other.